

From the desk of

DAVID L. TURLEY

6/6/73

Dear Mr. Halberstadt:

Enclosed is the material I mentioned in our phone conversation. I hope it will be helpful to you in understanding our corporate organization, the reasoning behind the Cambridge rate request and power supply technology in New England.

If I can be of further assistance I'd be happy to do so.

Sincerely,


David L. Turley
Director
Public Relations

DLT:cm
encls.

back - Comm #10

5 Shepard Street
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02138
June 7, 1973

Mr. Paul Healey
City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Dear Mr. Healey:

I am writing to you at this time to request a hearing at the meeting of the City Council to be held on either June 18 or June 25, 1973.

The hearing will be to inform the City Council in greater detail than what may currently be known about the proposed \$2,879,000. rate increase by the Cambridge Electric Light Company.

In order that the Cambridge Electric Light Company have an opportunity to speak before the Council, if they so desire, may I suggest that you confer with a representative of the Company relative to the availability of a spokesman for the hearing date.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "John Halberstadt", written in a cursive style.

John Halberstadt

#14. 233

From John Halberst requesting a
hearing at the meeting of June 18
or 25 Re: to rate increase by the
Cambridge Electric Light Comp.

In City Council

June 11, 1973

6/11/73

No Action Taken -

Mail 25 copies
for the next
meeting -

Send copy to

Mr Halberstadt

Copy sent to Mr.

Halberstadt 6/12/73